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From: Moore, Brian [MOORE BRIAN@Ileg.state fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:05 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Electronic Service instead of fax

Hello. On the fax cover sheet we received, it says that we can request electronic service instead of faxes. | am not sure how
many ways you have JAPC in your system — while we still get a lot of faxes, we do get some things electronically. The agenda we
received was addressed to Scott Boyd. He left JAPC last year and is now an AU with DOAH. Please use
joint.admin.procedures@Ileg.state.fl.us for anything addressed to Scott and for any other JAPC entries you may have. Thank
you.

Brian T. Moore

Chief Attorney

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
680 Pepper Building

4111 W. Madison St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9110
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Dorothy Menasco
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Don Christie

Cc: Hong Wang; Mimi Hearn, Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; 'MOORE.BRIAN@leg.state fl.us'
Subject: Joint Administrative Procedures Committee Contact Information

Hi Don,

Per our earlier conversation, I spoke with Mr. Moore at JAPC. He advised that JAPC has
moved, and confirmed that the address reflected below is the correct address for any future
mailings.

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
680 Pepper Building

111 W. Madison St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

850-488-9110

Scott Boyd's name and title is to be replaced with Ken Plante, Coordinator.
The phone/fax numbers are still correct.

He requested that the e-mail address joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us be added to the
contact information as well.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

S50-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications ?o or from state officials regard/ng sta;e bysiness are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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